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From: Michael Alba _>
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 9:21 AM

To: foil <foil@ecwa.org>

Subject: FOIL request

Terrance

| am reaching out to see if you can point me in the right direction . | am looking to obtain a list of
properties ( last 24 months) that have had their water shutoff . This can be for lack of payment or vacant
. This request comes under the freedom of information act so if possible please send me the details in
excel format with the home owners name mailing address and the address of the property if it is not
their own . Please let me know if you have any questions . | can be reached at ||| N -

Thank you

Michael Alba

Sent from my iPhone

Confidentiality Notice: This electronic mail transmission is intended for the use of the individual or entity
to which it is addressed and may contain confidential information belonging to the sender which is
protected by the attorney-client privilege/or otherwise. If you are not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or the taking of any action in reliance on the
contents of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please
notify the sender immediately by e-mail and delete the original message. Thank you for your
cooperation.
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